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From: mike smallridge [michael.smallridge@century21.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:13 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Fairmonut Utilities the 2nd, Inc.

Attachments: Mike's letter.docx

Dear Commission Clerk,

Attached is an e-filing for Docket # 080668, Fairmount Utilities the Z"d, Inc.
Filed by Mike Smallridge

352-302-7406.
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MIKE SMALLRIDGE UTILITY CONSULTANT

& MANAGEMENT SERVICES
15827 CEDAR ELM TERRACE
LAND O LAKES, FLORIDA 34638
352-302-7406

May 19, 2009

Ann Cole

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399

RE: Docket # 080668-SU

Dear Commission Clerk:

In response to staff request concerning certain pro forma items, the utility is confident all
proforma items can be accomplished within the 6 month time frame with the exception of the
road improvements. The utility estimates road improvements could be accomplished by years
end.

Have a Nice Day.

Sincerely,

S/ Michael A. Smallridge

Mike Smallridge
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